Grand Junction, Colorado, January 6, 1920.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Garber, Whittaker, Blackstone, Holmburg.

Charles M. Garber, L. E. Blackstone and Charles K. Holmburg, duly elected Commissioners for the new term of office, and J. F. Whittaker, duly appointed Commissioner, now took the oath of office, Mayor Cherrington administering the oath.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 30, 1919, were read and approved.

The monthly report of the City Weigher was submitted and read and referred to the Mayor.

The quarterly report of the Public Librarian was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The quarterly report of the Judge of the Municipal Court was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

A communication from C. H. Fulton in reference to audit of City's books and accounts was read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the claim of J. J. Vandemoer for engineering work be referred to the Commissioner of Water and Sewers and the Mayor.

The motion carried.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

| No. | <u>Fund.</u> | <u>Claim of</u> | Amount. | <u>For</u> |
|-----------|--------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| 29,206-12 | Highways | Labor | \$523.25 | Labor and |
| | | Account | | team work |
| 213-15 | Water | Labor | 70.00 | Labor |
| | | Account | | |
| 216 | Contingent | Jas. A. | 3.60 | 6 hours |

| | | Cavanaugh | | sewers |
|--------|-------------|-------------------------------|-------|-----------------------|
| 217 | Contingent | Biggs- Kurtz Hdw. Co. | 2.50 | Cuspidor |
| 218 | Contingent | Western Union Tel. Co. | 1.25 | Clock rent |
| 219 | Contingent | Daily Sentinel | 44.20 | Pub. ordinance, etc. |
| 220 | Contingent | Crown Furniture Co. | .50 | Rent of oil heater |
| 221 | Police | Forrest Gilley | 10.50 | Police service |
| 222 | Police | Louis Cherveny | .50 | Coloring globe |
| 223 | Fire | West. Colo. M. S. Co. | 1.25 | Battery charge |
| 224 | Fire | Biggs-Kurtz Hdw. Co. | 2.65 | Hammer handles |
| 225 | Fire | B. C. Iseminger | .71 | Supplies |
| 226 | Highways | J. H. McIntire | 8.25 | Blacksmith work |
| 227 | Highways | Fred Mantey Sad'ly Co. | .90 | Repair harness |
| 228-29 | Hgw-Water | N. T. Nelson | 7.55 | Blacksmith work |
| 230 | Water | E. W. Wright | 13.30 | Нау |
| 231 | Water | West. Slope Auto Co. | 1.80 | Spark plugs |
| 232 | Library | Camille Wallace | 70.00 | Librarian's salary |
| 233 | Library | Irene Fidel | 17.20 | Work for Library |
| 234 | Library | Lilian Sibin | 13.50 | Work for Library |
| 235 | Library | J. R. Morse | 30.00 | Janitor's salary |
| 236 | Library | Gavlord Bros. | 8.39 | Librav supplies |
| 237 | Library | G. J. Electric, G&M Co. | 15.87 | Coke |
| 238 | Library | R. L. Nichols | 2.75 | Wood |
| 239-43 | Miscel. | Mt. States Tel. & T. Co. | 45.50 | Telephone service |
| 243-44 | Water-Cont. | Grand | 32.25 | Printing |

| | Junction | |
|--|----------|--|
| | News | |

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that Henry Tupper be re-appointed City Attorney for the term of two years.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council, and Henry Tupper was declared duly appointed as City Attorney.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that Dr. Carl W. Plumb be re-appointed City Health Officer for the term of two years.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council, and Dr. Carl W. Plumb was declared duly appointed City Health Officer for the term of two years.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the City enter into a contract with A. O. Shaff for one year for the collection and disposal of the city's garbage at \$90.00 per month.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Grand Junction Daily News be made the city official newspaper from and after January 10, 1920.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council.

Moved by Commissioner Garber, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to order 650 feet of 6-inch cast iron pipe for the Water Department, and also the necessary repairs for the trenching machine.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to advertise for bids for material for Sewer department according to list submitted by the Commissioner of Water and Sewers.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be autorized and instructed to advertise for five days, first publication to be January 12, in the city official newspaper for bids for the bonds of Sewer Districts Nos. 5 and 6, bids to be opened January 30, at 4 p. m.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.